
Mainescape Properties, LLC 
92 Exchange Street 
Portland, ME  04101 
Tel: (207) 874-0909

April 12, 2017 

Andrea King 

Aristelle 

92 Exchange Street  

Portland, ME 04101 

Ref:  Letter of Permission re Signage / Awning Permit Application – 92 Exchange Street store 

frontage 

Dear Andrea, 

I hereby grant permission for Aristelle (tenant) to erect a sign to be attached to the brick wall 

above the doorway of the store frontage (located at 92 Exchange Street) as indicated in your 

signage/awning permit application to the City of Portland.   

The dimensions of the tenant’s frontage is 16 feet in width and 14 feet/4 inches in height.  

Sincerely, 

 
Peter Thompson 

Manager/Member 

92 Exchange Street 

Portland, ME 04101 


